Bjornsen, Alan

From: Bjornsen, Alan — FYM €

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 6:55 AM
To: ' 'kkisselman@rawlins-wyoming.com'
Subject: City LF

Kent,

From our brief conversation, yesterday, this is what I'm looking for:

How much MSW does the LF receive on a daily (or weekly) basis? TPD/TPW or Cu Yd/d or Cu Yd/wk
How much C&D?

How much liquid waste? What kind?

How much industrial waste?

How much recyclables — what do you recycle? Markets?

Do you transfer any waste? Where?

Do you accept any hazardous waste?

What is the size of the LF?

What is the life expectancy of the LF?

Thank you.
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Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike '
Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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